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NPIC/TSSG/DED-1242-68
10 June 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Telecon with

1. passed on the following information: | | the
Sales Manager for | elephoned[:::]on 6 June 1968. went to
the |on 5 June and requested permission to sign a con-

tract with| pt the previously negotiated rate and have the |
ick up the difference for any wage differentials arising from the pre-
sent strike. Faid that things look optimistic at this preliminary
meeting and another meeting is scheduled for Friday, 7 June 1968. On 7 June,
they Will go into depth and on Monday, they will know if things are encourag-

ing or pessimistic. June 1968, they will have the official word on
whether thel i1l pick up the difference.

2. [:::::::kxpects all workers on this job on 10 June 1968,
people will be at the Photogrammetry Meeting from 15 to 20 July 1968 and
possibly the week before.

3. |will meet in[  |the week of 22 July 1968 to
monitor progress on the contract.

4 [::::::::hnformed[::::::]that his paper is scheduled for 17 July

delivery if permission is granted by the Customer.

TSSG/DED
Distribution:
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